
 

 

 

DESERT WATER AGENCY    BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
DECEMBER 5, 2017                                                              REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 

   REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 

Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  November 7, 2017  CIOFFI  
                                                       

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
 

4. PUBLIC INPUT:  
Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public may speak on any item listed 
on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board 
is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda.                                                            

  

5. SECRETARY-TREASURER’S REPORT – OCTOBER  BLOOMER 
  

6. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
A. State Water Contractors’ Meeting – November 16, 2017  RIDDELL 
B. Director’s Report on ACWA Fall Conference  DIRECTORS 
C. October Production Report  KRAUSE 

  

7. OUTREACH & CONSERVATION  METZGER 
 A. Media Information 
 B. Activities 
 

8. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
 

9. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
     Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
    Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
    Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
 

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION   
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 

  

10. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

11. ADJOURN 
 
 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with 
a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working hours 
prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may be 
obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



       8856 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11/07/17 

MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

November 7, 2017 
 

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President  ) 
          Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 Craig A. Ewing, Director ) 
 
Absent: Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
  
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Ashley Metzger, Outreach & Conserv. Mgr. ) 
 Irene Gaudinez, Human Resources Mgr. ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
 Bob Reeb, Reeb Government Relations, LLC 
    
Public: David Freedman, P.S. Sustainability Comm. ) 
    

Attendance 

17958.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Director Oygar in the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
17959.  President Cioffi called for approval of the October 17, 2017 
Regular Board meeting minutes.  
 
  Vice President Stuart noted a correction to Page 8854, Item 
number 17952. 
 
  Director Oygar moved for approval noting the correction. After 
a second by Director Ewing, the minutes were approved with the correction 
noted. (Vice President Stuart abstained due to his absence; Secretary-
Treasurer Bloomer absent).  
 
17960.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on October 20 at approximately 11:00 a.m. 
a large boulder dislodged from the cliff above and slid into the Araby 
pipeline, causing extensive damage. Construction crews secured a fire hose 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
Approval of 10/17/17 
Regular Board Mtg. 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Manager’s 
Report 
 
 
Araby Pipeline Damage 
 
 
 
 
 

2 



       8857 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11/07/17 

over the cliff and connected it to the booster and reservoir. Customers within 
the Southridge zone remained in service during the entire event. He explained 
that contingency funds will be used for the repair costs. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on October 23, DWA crews began installing 
approximately 420 linear feet of new 8” ductile iron along Sarah Street, 
between Agua Caliente Trail and Crossley Road. This main will replace the 
current 6” steel main that was installed in 1956. All work is anticipated to 
take 2-3 weeks with an estimated cost of $100,000. Contingency funds will 
also be used for these repairs. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported that the 12 mg reservoir at the Palm 
Springs North Reservoir #2 (Little Tuscany area) will be recoated under the 
2017-18 Potable Water Reservoir Maintenance budget. This project has been 
budgeted for $2.1 million. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated that the Water Reclamation Facility non-
potable filters 4, 5 and 6 will be rehabilitated with an anticipated total cost of 
$766,000. The project was awarded to ERS Industrial Services for $457,527. 
The project is expected to begin on November 27. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated that the City of Palm Springs has been 
working with the Agency on relocating an existing pipeline and water 
services to the train station and Granite Construction property on Indian 
Canyon. This relocation is required due to the Bridge Expansion project that 
will change the existing street grade by several feet. The relocation work 
includes approximately 1,000 linear feet of 8” main and five 2” services. 
 
  Mr. Krause provided a report for the Facilities & Safety 
department: 1) Agency desertscape completed, and 2) Crisis communications 
training for employees. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on October 28, Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer 
and several staff members helped pass out water to approximately 1,200 
participants of the Tram Road challenge. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported the amount of $116,950 was received in 
late fees from August thru October. 
   
  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause noted the current system 
leak data, and meetings and activities he participated in during the past 
several weeks. He reminded everyone that the Agency will be closed this 
Friday, November 10 in observance of Veteran’s day. 
 
17961.  President Cioffi noted the minutes for the November 2, 2017 
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. 
    
 

GM Report 
(Cont.) 
Araby Pipeline Damage 
 
 
 
8” Sarah Street 
Emergency Pipeline 
Replacement 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Palm Springs North 
Reservoir #2 Project 
 
 
 
 
 
2018 Non-Potable 
Water Filter 
Maintenance Project 
 
 
 
 
Indian Canyon Bridge 
Expansion 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Facilities & Safety 
Update 
 
 
 
 
Tram Road Challenge 
 
 
 
 
 
Late Fees Quarterly 
Update 
 
 
System Leak Data, 
11/10/17 Agency 
Closed, General 
Manager’s Meetings & 
Activities 
 
 
Committee Report: 
Executive 11/2/17 
 
 
 
 



       8858 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11/07/17 

17962.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input. 
   
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period.  
 
17963.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to present 
staff’s request for authorization to participate in the 2017-2018 United States 
Geological Survey (USGS) Cooperative Water Resources Program. 
 
  Mr. Krause explained as in previous years, the Agency along 
with Coachella Valley Water District, the Riverside County Flood Control 
and Water Conservation District (“Agencies”) and the USGS will share the 
costs for the operation and maintenance of a number of stream gauging 
facilities, as well as ground and surface water quality program. The cost share 
ratio remains at 60/40 between the agencies and the USGS, with USGS 
paying 40 percent. 
   
  Mr. Krause noted there is a 1.7% increase over last year. Staff 
wishes to continue participation in the USGS Cooperative Water Resources 
Program in order to maintain the monitoring of our water supplies and uses 
throughout the upper Coachella Valley and requests Board approval of the 
Agency’s participation in the 2017-2018 program in the amount of $84,235. 
 
  Vice President Stuart made a motion to approve staff’s 
recommendation. Director Ewing seconded the motion, which passed 
unanimously (Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer absent). 
 
17964.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to present 
staff’s request for designation of a DWA delegate to the Association of 
California Water Agencies (ACWA) General Session membership meeting. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated that the Agency received notice from ACWA 
regarding the election of officers at its General Session membership meeting 
that will be held on November 29 in Anaheim. Each member agency needs 
to designate a voting representative who will be required to register and sign 
as the proxy holder. The meeting is to formally nominate and elect ACWA’s 
President and Vice President for the 2018-19 term and to conduct a vote by 
the membership on proposed amendments to ACWA’s bylaws. 
   
  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause explained that President 
Cioffi will not be attending the conference; therefore, a proxy is needed in 
his place. Staff recommends that the Board designate a Director who will cast 
the Agency’s vote. 
 
  Director Oygar made a motion to designate Vice President 
Stuart as the Agency’s proxy to cast its vote. After a second by Director 
Ewing, the motion carried unanimously (Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer 
absent). 

Public Input 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Items for Action: 
2017-2018 USGS 
Cooperative Water 
Resources Program 
Participation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Designation of Delegate 
to ACWA General 
Session Membership 
Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8859 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11/07/17 

17965.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
present staff’s request for Authorization to increase funding of Phase I – Sites 
Reservoir Project. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on July 28, 2016 the Agency submitted the 
executed “Sites Reservoir Project, Phase I Proposal to Participate Form” to 
the Sites Project Authority. The Agency applied for 6,500-acre feet of Class 
1 water at a not to exceed cost of $60/acre feet or $390,000 for Phase I 
funding. On January 24, 2017, the DWA Board authorized executing the 
“Sites Project Authority’s amended and restated Phase I Reservoir Project 
agreement dated November 21, 2016 and to provide funding in the amount 
of $247,316.05 (This amount should have been $247,310.47). Staff is now 
requesting an increase for funding Phase I of $27,701.89, totaling $275,000. 
This amount is necessary to cover the cost of additional Class 1 water that is 
being made available to the Agency and others based on the reallocation 
process. Staff also requests authorization to increase future funding as 
necessary up to the not to exceed amount of $390,000 agreed to in the July 
28, 2016 participation form. 
 
  Director Ewing made a motion to approve staff’s 
recommendations. After a second by Director Oygar, the motion carried 
unanimously (Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer absent). 
 
17966.  President Cioffi asked Agency Counsel Riddell to provide a 
report on the October 19, 2017 Board of Directors of the State Water 
Contractors, Inc. 
 
  Mr. Riddell provided a report on the following items: 1) Closed 
Session discussion of pending and ongoing litigation affecting the Cal 
WaterFix, 2) State Water Project Management Report, 3) Water Operations 
Report, 4) General Manager’s Report, and 5) Energy Objectives Update. 
  
17967.  President Cioffi reported that he attended the National Water 
Resources Association (NWRA) Groundwater Taskforce meeting, which 
was held on October 24 in Dallas. 
 
17968.  President Cioffi asked Mr. Reeb to present his 2017 Annual 
Legislative Report. 
 
  Mr. Reeb provided a highlight of his report and discussed the 
following items: 1) AB401, 2) Cap and Trade program, 3) SB623, and 4) 
AB1654. He noted that he recently acquired another lobbying firm.  
 
17969.  President Cioffi noted that Board packets included Outreach & 
Conservations reports for October 2017. 
 
  Mrs. Metzger reminded everyone about Coffee with DWA 
tomorrow at Ristretto at 9:00 a.m. 

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
Request Authorization 
to Increase Funding of 
Phase 1 Sites Reservoir 
Project  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Discussion Items: 
10/19/17 SWC Mtg. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Director’s Report on 
NWRA G/W Taskforce 
Meeting 
 
 
 
2017 Legislative Report 
Reeb Government 
Relations, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Outreach & 
Conservation – October 
2017 
 
Coffee with DWA 
 
 



       8860 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11/07/17 

17970.  At 9:47 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session for 
the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), ACBCI 
vs. County of Riverside, et al; and (C) Existing Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission Springs Water District 
vs. Desert Water Agency. 
 
17971.  At 10:21 a.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into 
open session and announced there was no reportable action. 
   
17972.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 
adjourned the meeting at 10:22 a.m. 
 
 
                                           ____________________________________ 

                                    James Cioffi, President                                  
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al.  
B. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. Riverside 
County 
C.  Existing Litigation – 
MSWD vs. DWA 
 
 
 
 
Reconvene –No 
Reportable Action 
 
 
Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



3 

 

 

 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

DECEMBER 5, 2017 
 

  
    
 
 

 

On November 8 at approximately 3:00 a.m. stand-by responded to hit fire hydrant on the east side 
of Gene Autry Trail north of Dinah Shore Drive. Staff had to take the fire hydrant out of service due 
to the fire hydrant bury having to be replaced. A police report was made and the water loss was 
from a 6-inch fully open fire hydrant bury which ran for approximately 20 minutes. Repairs have 
been made and the hydrant is back in service. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

On November 13, Metropolitan Water District (MWD) hit our 24-inch Whitewater pipe north of our 
Whitewater hydro plant. They hit it with a large excavator clearing a spot for a storage area. It was 
repaired and put back into service on November 16.                              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



WW Hydro 
(cont.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 

 

Facilities & Safety Update          
 
On November 17th and 18th, The Works Floor and Wall removed and replaced the carpet flooring 
in the Management Conference Room, and half of the I.S. Department.  Electrician’s from Grayco 
Electric removed the trip hazard in I.S. by saw cutting a trench in the concrete floor and re – routing 
the wiring feeding the electrical transformer in the office. 
 
Construction, I.S. and Operations departments all contributed their skills and talents to the 
completion of the job.  The remaining portion of the I.S. department is scheduled for January 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



STREET NAME QUARTER SECTION NUMBER OF LEAKS

AVENIDA CABALLEROS (20") 4411NW 9

SATURMINO DR 4413NW 8

CHUCKWALLA RD 4411NW 6

FRANCIS DR 4401NW 5

LIVMOR AVE 4413NE 4

TERRY LN 4413NW 4

COTTONWOOD RD 4411NW 3

DESERT PALMS DR 4413NE 2

STARR RD 4402NW 2

RACQUET CLUB RD 4402NW 2

AMADO RD 4413NW 2

CHIA RD 4411NW 2

CALLE DE CARLOS 4519NE 2

BELDING DR 4413NW 1

CHINO DR 4410SE 1

AVENIDA PALOS VERDES 4411SW 1

HUDSON RD 4401SW 1

CAHUILLA AVE 4410SE 1

PLAIMOR AVE 4413NE 1

DEBBY DR 4413NW 1

RAMON RD 4424NE 1

MERITO PL 4410SE 1

E PALM CANYON DR 4530NW 1

ARABY RD 4425NE 1

FINLEY RD 4401NW 1

TWIN PALMS DR 4426NE 1

INDIAN CANYON DR 4414SW 1

VIA MONTE VISTA 4410SE 1

SIMMS RD 4402NW 1

SONORA RD 4423SW 1

VIA ALTAMIRA 4411SE 1

MISSION RD (5") 4410SE 1

PRESCOTT DR 4410SE 1

TOTAL LEAKS IN SYSTEM: 71

* Streets highlighted in blue are being replaced as part of the

2016/2017 Replacement Pipeline Project

* Streets highlighted in green are included as part of the

proposed list of streets for the 2017/2018 Replacement

Pipeline Project

SYSTEM LEAK DATA

(PERIOD BEGINNING OCTOBER 31, 2017 THRU NOVEMBER 27, 2017)



0 

~STATION 
[[[[[l~ 

~ ~ z 
,,,~ I 

I \~I I "r:::F SAN RAdE m:: bRIVE ~-

SYSTEM LEAKS 
(Period beginning October 31, 2017 

thru November 27, 2017) 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 

LEGEND 

- LEAK(S) RECORDED 

- LEAK(S) RECORDED; 
INCLUDED IN 2016/17 
REPLACEMENT PIPELINES 

- LEAK(S) RECORDED; 
INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL 
FOR 2017/18 
REPLACEMENT PIPELINES 

CHIN 

DWG. BY 

SR 

SNOW 
CREEK r 

VILLAGE\ 

DATE 

11/17 

1 

w 
!;;;: 
0 

SCALE 

NTS 

EXHIBIT 
"A" 



General Manager’s Meetings and Activities 
 
Meetings: 
 
11/08/17 Sites Res. Water Facilities Work Group Mtg. Conf. Call 
11/0917 SWC Contract Extension Caucus Conf. Call 
11/11/17 DWA I.S./Staff/Snow Creek Security Weekly Meeting DWA 
11/13/17 Indio Sub-basin GSA Meeting CVWD 
11/14/17 NWRA Tucson 
11/15/17 NWRA Tucson 
11/16/17 NWRA Tucson 
11/17/17 NWRA Tucson 
11/20/17 DWA I.S./Staff/Snow Creek Security Weekly Meeting DWA 
11/20/17 MWD/DWA/CVWD Exchange Agreement Coordination Conf. Call 
11/27/17 DWA I.S./Staff/Snow Creek Security Weekly Meeting DWA 
11/28/17 ACWA Anaheim 
11/29/17 ACWA Anaheim 
11/30/17 ACWA Anaheim 
12/04/17 DWA I.S./Staff/Snow Creek Security Weekly Meeting DWA 
12/05/17 DWA Bi-Monthly Board Meeting DWA 
   
   

Activities: 
 
1) Sites Reservoir 
2) E-Billing – implementing customer payment history capabilities 
3) Outreach Talking Points – KESQ 
4) Snow Creek Hydro SCE contract extension - ongoing 
5) Whitewater Hydro – Developing new administration and operating procedures 
6) State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee     
      (Standing) 
7) MSWD Second Amended Petition– Ongoing 
8) ACBCI Section 14 Facilities & Easements 
9) Lake Oroville Spillway Damage 
10)  Replacement Pipelines 2017-2018 
11)  Lake Oroville NMFS Requirements 
12) DWA/CVWD/MWD Operations Coordination/Article 21/Pool A/Pool B/Yuba Water 
13) DWA/CVWD/MWD Agreements Update 
14) SGMA Alternative Plans and Bridge Documents 
15) SWP 2017 Water Supply 
16)  ACBCI Law Suits 
17)  Lake Perris Dam Remediation 
18)  Section 14 Pipeline Easements 
19)  DOI Regulation 
20)  A.B. 1562 
21)  Repair of Facility Access Roads Damaged in the September 10 Storm 
22)  Whitewater Hydro Operations Coordination with Recharge Basin O&M 
23)  Multi-Agency Rate Study 
24)  SGMA Tribal Stakeholder Meetings 
25)  Whitewater Spreading Basins – BLM Permits 



 

 

Activities: 
(Cont.) 
 
26)  Lake Perris Dam Seepage Recovery Project Participation 
27)  Cal Waterfix Cost Allocation 
28) DWA Surface Water Filtration Feasibility Study 
29) Modification of our CVRWMP Boundary 
30) MSWD Mediation 
31) Review Documents for MSWD Public Records Act Request 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

























6-A 

01358.00002\30337211.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

November 16, 2017 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: GENERAL MANAGER AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF DESERT WATER AGENCY 

FROM: BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 

RE: NOVEMBER 16, 2017 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
STATE WATER CONTRACTORS, INC. 

The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors of the State Water 

Contractors, Inc., was conducted at the Tsakopoulos Library Galleria in downtown Sacramento 

on November 16, 2017. 

1. Board Action Items.  Four years ago, attorney Stephanie Morris left Best 

Best & Krieger to become in-house general counsel to the State Water Contractors.  After four 

years in that position, Stephanie decided to rejoin Best Best & Krieger.  The State Water 

Contractors wish to have her continue as counsel for the SWC.  Therefore, the SWC Board of 

Directors approved a contract between the SWC and Best Best & Krieger to retain Stephanie as 

general counsel.  BB&K will also serve as special counsel to the SWC with respect to certain 

matters, including the ongoing proceedings before the State Water Resources Control Board for 

approval of a new point of diversion north of Sacramento for the Cal WaterFix Project.  The 

SWC Board also authorized execution of a contract with Hallmark Group in the amount of 

$16,500 to review and evaluate DWR’s Delta Compliance Program Project Management 

Database. 

2. SWP Water Operations.  John Leahigh was present from DWR to provide 

an update on SWP water operations and the current water supply conditions.  DWR met its 

November 1 target for lowering the elevation of the water in Lake Oroville to 700 feet elevation.  

The purpose is to provide additional flood control space in the lake to reduce the risk of large 

flows down the refurbished spillway in the upcoming water year.  The spillway, although 

repaired to a certain extent, still does not have the full capabilities that the spillway will have 

when the repair work is completed.  DWR has prepared a winter operations plan for this year 

which will provide adequate flood protection downstream of the lake.  



 

 
- 2 - 

01358.00002\30337211.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

After a slow start to the water year, with lower than normal precipitation in 

October, the SWP watershed was receiving healthy precipitation in November.  John reported 

that the SWP watershed had received four inches of precipitation the night before the meeting, 

and that another inch was projected for the day of the meeting.  This was enough rainfall to 

saturate the watershed and produce some runoff, resulting in an increase in the elevation of 

Oroville.  The lake level had dropped to 680 feet elevation since the beginning of November, but 

the water level was slowly rising again due to the immediately recent storms.   

Leahigh reported that Contractor demand for water had been high, and as a 

result 400,000 acre feet of water had been drafted from the San Luis Reservoir since September.  

DWR was continuing to experience high demands for water, with further drafting of the 

reservoir.  Nonetheless, with the current rainfall and more rain expected the week following the 

Board meeting, Leahigh stated that DWR did hope to have all of the 800,000 acre feet of carry 

over water in San Luis by the end of December. 

Leahigh took the opportunity to introduce Molly White, to fill Leahigh’s 

position as Chief of the Water Operations Office, a position that had become vacant due to 

Leahigh’s promotion to a higher position.   

3. General Manager’s Report.  SWC General Manager Jennifer Pierre 

reported on several pending items.  She stated that Chuck Gardner’s contract with DWR to head 

up the Cal WaterFix Project would be expiring at the end of December, but that the Contractors 

would be urging DWR to continue its arrangement with him at least until the Cal WaterFix 

Construction Joint Powers Authority is formed.  

Jennifer Pierre also reported having learned the previous evening that the 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife was planning to submit a proposal to the State Water 

Resources Control Board in the proceedings for approval of a new point of diversion which 

would take a lot more water from the system as a condition of the proposed permit.  The 

Contractors had just learned of the proposal, leaving only four weeks to negotiate changes in the 

proposal before it would be submitted to the State Board for consideration.  The Contractors 

have until December 15 to negotiate changes in the terms, if possible.  The DFW proposal would 

take another 300,000 acre feet from the diverters in the Delta, although it was not certain how 



 

 
- 3 - 

01358.00002\30337211.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

much would be taken from the State Water Project compared to the Central Valley Project.  The 

proposal would also require another one million acre feet of water to flow through the Delta to 

protect endangered species.  The main difference between current requirements and the proposed 

requirements would be taking more water during below normal years.  Jennifer Pierre stated that 

the proposal was not a surprise but disheartening nonetheless. 

4. Report on Infrastructure Objectives.  Eric Chapman of the SWC provided 

a status report on objectives identified for the year to address infrastructure items.  A number of 

accomplishments were identified, beginning with work done to address subsidence issues.  Last 

June, DWR released an aqueduct subsidence study, and since then DWR has already taken 

actions  to address subsidence issues in Reaches 17 and 20, which are the worst reaches within 

the Project.  The work includes raising sidewalls and embankments, bridges, and other 

improvements necessary to increase the elevation of the sides of the aqueduct. 

At Lake Oroville, Eric noted that DWR had completed the interim repairs to 

the spillway on time, which was a big accomplishment.  However, the interim repairs represent 

only 40% of the final work anticipated.  Thus far, DWR has received a 75% response from 

FEMA on $172 million of reimbursement submittals.  The total anticipated expense to repair the 

spillway is $560,900,000.  This expense is in addition to consultant and mitigation expenses.   

The Sisk Dam seismic study, at the San Luis Reservoir, identified work that 

needs to be performed at a current cost estimate of $700 million.  Discussions have been 

underway with the Bureau of Reclamation regarding the sharing of costs.  The Bureau believes 

that the cost should be shared on a 55/45 basis, since the SWP uses 55% of the storage space in 

the San Luis Reservoir and the Central Valley Project uses only 45%.  However, the State 

Contractors disagree, noting that the federal project built the dam in the first place, and paid for 

it.  Therefore, the position of the State Contractors will be that the federal government is 

responsible for 85% of the cost of the repair, and that the remaining 15% of the cost will be split 

between the State Contractors and the Federal Contractors on a 55/45 basis.  Funding for the 

repair will require congressional approval. 

Eric reported that the repair of the Perris Dam is 97% complete, with a final 

cost expected to somewhere between $85 million and $87 million.  This final cost includes 



 

 
- 4 - 

01358.00002\30337211.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

increased contract charges in the amount of $2.9 million.  The work has been extended a little 

past the original completion date.  One bit of good news is that DWR was able to determine that 

the outlet tower in the lake was sufficiently stable, and that no enhancements would be needed.  

Enhancements would have cost another $49 million, so that additional amount was avoided.  

Restoration work at the Thermolito Powerplant, following the devastating fire 

event, is still underway.  The total cost is $235 million, although $10 million in rebate had been 

received from the State in the form of cap and trade funds, leaving a balance of $225 million to 

be funded by the Contractors.  The Thermolito Powerplant is expected to be fully functional by 

January 1, 2019.  

Michael T. Riddell  



Keswick Release 
5,000 cfs 

O&M, OSC 

Data compiled on: 
11/28/2017 

Water Operations Committee 
Meeting 

November 28, 2017 

Trinity Storage 
1.77 MAF 

Shasta Storage 
3.21 MAF 

Net Deka Outflow 
6,300 cfs 

New Melones Storage 
2.00 MAF 

River 

San Luis: 
SWP 0.71 MA 
CVP 0.79 MAF 
Total 1.49 MAF 

Pyramid -4 

Castaic 
Silverwood 

Perrb 

Southern Reservoirs Storage 
0.58 MAF 

Stomgc 
1.26 i''AF 

3 	 Oroville 
Releases 
2,400 cfs 

Folsom Storage 
0.60 MAF 

Nimbus 
Release 
2,000 cfs 

Freeport 
14,157 cfs 

rN 
3 

0 

North Bay Aeltrochtot. 

Clifton Court 6,680 etc 
Jones PP 4,200 cfs 
Vernalis 1,600 cfs 

r 	 1 



servation 

4552 

4000 

1000 
360000  1.111   

	

0 	  

	

BUL 	73%  I  -89 TAF 3538 

3000 3000 

Reservoir Conditions 

TOP OF CONSERVATION CONDITIONS CENTRAL VALLEY RUSSIAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL RESERVOIRS Ending At Midnight: November 27, 2017 

2000 

1000 

_ 	 
SHA  71%  I  N/A TAF 

2000 

III 

1000 

0 

ORO  36%  I  -1722 TAF 

977 
600 
300 

0 
FOL 	62% I  24 TAF 

136 i
I 

100 i 

50 1 

	

0 	111111111 	 4t 

	

BLB 	23%  I  3 TAF 	 • 	T.. , 	'''Ai c,  • 

• CMN 70%  I  N/A TAF 

417 
300 
150 -

0 

2030 
4 

1000 

300 ' 

111) 1111 

0 	  
WRS  53%  I  -43 TAF 

122.4  

80 40  

0 	  

COY 52%  I  -4 TAF 

0 
NML  83%  I  26 TAF 

0 	  
DNP  80%  I  N/A TAF 

90 4 
60 - 

	

30 i 
	

-  ' - 	50 	Ell 
0 	IIIIMMIIMI 	0 	 

	

HID 	18% I  -10 TAF 	BUC  57%  I  -20 TAF 

150 
100 	 

Graph Updated 11/28/2017 07:45 AM 

317 
200 
100 1011.1 

0 	 
NHG  52% I  5 TAF 

520 

0 3  l R  

MIL 	64%  I  N/A TAF 

1000 

500 
0 I_ 	0  -61.111.12L  

PNF 	47%  I  N/A TAF  TRM  11% I  9 TAF 

82.3 - 

60 

30 

0 	111111111111111111  

SCC 10% I  -3 TAF 29%  I  -3 TAF 

568 
400 
200 

0 

ISB 

185.6 - 
150 

75 - 

LEGEND 

Capacity 
Top of Co (TAF) 

TAF 

-.2 of Capacity I  TAF of Encr 



Ending At Midnight - November 29, 2017

Graph Updated 11/30/2017 11:15 AM

LEGEND

Capacity
(TAF)

% of Capacity |% of Historical
Average

Historical

Average

Trinity Lake
72% | 111%

Lake Shasta
71% | 119%

Lake Oroville
36% | 59%

Folsom Lake
63% | 131%

New Melones Lake
83% | 148%

Don Pedro Reservoir
80% | 123%

Lake McClure
65% | 148%

San Luis Reservoir
74% | 124%

Millerton Lake
65% | 154%

Lake Perris
46% | 59%

Castaic Lake
83% | 109%

Pine Flat Reservoir
47% | 128%



Total Reservoir Capacity: 3,537,577 AF 

3,750,000 

3,500,000 

3,250,000 

3,000,000 

2,750,000 

2,500,000 

cc 

2,250,000 

2,000,000 

1,750,000 

1,500,000 
x 

1,250,000 

Lake Oroville Storage Levels 

1,262,509.8 AF 

1,000,000 

750,000 

500,000 

250,000 

0 
Oct 1 Dec 1 	Jan 1 	Feb 1 Mar 1 	Apr 1 	May 1 	Jun 1 	Jul 1 	Aug 1 	Sep 1 

Water Year (October 1 - September 30) 

Historical Average — Total Reservoir Capacity — TOC 	1982-1983 (wet) — 2016-2017 	2017-2018(current) 



San Luis Reservoir Storage Levels 

2,100,000 

	

2,000,000 	Total Reservoir Capacity 2,041,000 AF 

1,900,000 

1,800,000 

1,700,000 

1,600,000 

	

1,500,000 	 1,494,164 AF 

CC • 1,400,000 

1,300,000 

2 1,200,000 

0.1  1,100,000 

2 1,000,000 

• 900,000 

J 800,000 
—J 

Col • 700,000 

600,000 

500,000 

400,000 

300,000 

200,000 

100,000 

0 . 
Oct 1 	Nov 1 	Dec 1 	Jan 1 	Feb 1 Mar 1 	Apr 1 	May 1 	Jun 1 	Jul 1 	Aug 1 	Sep 1 

Water Year (October 1 - September 30) 

Historical Average — Total Reservoir Capacity  a  1982-1983 (wet) -- 2016-2017 — 2017-2018(current) 



1

November 16, 2017

SWC Board Meeting

SWC FY 2017-18 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
OBJECTIVES
Update

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives 
November 16, 2017 Update

Priority 1
 Aqueduct Subsidence, Liner Integrity, and SWP Capacity Retention

 Hyatt Unit 1, 3, 5 New Runners/Bearing & TSV Refurbishment

 Oroville Dam Spillway Remediation and Improvement

 Sisk Dam Seismic Stability & Dam Raise Study 

Priority 2 
 Edmonston Pump Replacements

 SWP Seismic Vulnerability

 Perris Dam – Remediation of Seismic Deficiency

 SWP Asset Management

 Thermalito Plant Post-fire Restoration

Priority 3
 Control System Upgrade

 Fire System Modernization

 Motor/Generator/Valve Rehab/Replacements

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

2

Agenda Item 7



2

Aqueduct Subsidence, Liner Integrity, and 
SWP Capacity Retention

 DWR’s Phase I Aqueduct Subsidence Study Report – June ‘17
• Distributed to member agencies via SWC’s ftp site

• Overview provided to SWC Board on September 20

→ DWR approved Project Charter on October 19th for $6M in initial work in 
pools 17 & 20 (noted as “short term actions” in report), which involves:  

- raising existing liner

- repairing damage wing walls at turnouts

- installing flap gates to existing drain inlets

- installing instrumentation to provide real-time water elevations

Note:  pools 17 & 20 are in “San Luis” canal (joint-use section)

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

3

Aqueduct Subsidence, Liner Integrity, and 
SWP Capacity Retention continued

 East Branch (EB) Delivery Shortages in 2017
• EB Contractors not getting their full requested delivery quantities

• Discussed at November OME Committee meeting, east branch delivery 
shortages due predominantly to:  

- SCE line outages/trips impacted Pearblossom PP 

- Large Table A allocation & MWD using their full share of capacity

- Existing delivery limitations (only ~70% available) of the East Branch 
is mostly an outcome of 85% allocation and existing capacity

• Potential actions to alleviate issue in 2017:

- Limited for making up lost deliveries in 2017

- Request lost outages be delivered in 2018 as “14b” water 

• Long-term action:  Evaluate possible mitigation & enlargement projects

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

4



3

Oroville Dam Spillway Remediation and Improvement

 Planned repairs of main spillway completed on time
• Demolition/removal/restoration of lower 2,270 feet chute

• Scour backfilled/grade restored with 349,000 yd3 of RCC

• 41,300 yd3 of leveling concrete and 28,300 yd3 of structural 
concrete placed

• Significant work on main spillway is now on pause until 5/15/18

• Capacity to pass 100,000 cfs during winter

 Planned repairs of emergency spillway continue on schedule
• Secant wall is ~50% complete

• Excavation for the RCC apron has commenced

• Work will continue through winter to the November ‘18 completion

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

5

Now at 
~40% of 
total 
repair

Oroville Dam Spillway Remediation and Improvement
continued

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

6

Major Element Contractor Cost ($M)

Emergency Repairs/Actions Syblon Reid 82.6

Dredging of Sediment/Debris (in both response & recovery) Dutra (2 contracts) 72.8

Access Road(s) Construction Teichert 6.6

Permanent Reroute of 230kV Powerline Barnard 28

Emergency Recovery (work thru Nov 2018)

Kiewit

275.4*

Expansion of Bid Items 45.7

Cost of Change Work 57.8

Current Estimated Emergency Response/Recovery Subtotal = 568.9

State Operations & Consultants (not released)= TBD

Post Construction Environmental Mitigation (not released) = TBD

Oroville Dam Spillway Contracts (Macro Level)

* Based on 30% plans (to get a contractor selection & start work)



4

Oroville Dam Spillway Remediation and Improvement
continued

 Independent Forensic Team 2nd interim memorandum, dated 
September 5th (distributed to members via September 5th email)

• Re. Flood Control (service) Spillway

- Slab failure initiation likely uplift and removal of chute floor 
which lead to erosion of highly weathered rock foundation.

- Initial uplift/removal of concrete slab caused by uplift pressure 
from water injected into opened joints, unsealed cracks over 
herringbone drains, or spalled concrete (or some combination of 
the above).

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

7

Oroville Dam Spillway Remediation and Improvement
continued

 Independent Forensic Team 2nd interim memorandum
• Re. Flood Control (service) Spillway (continued)

Slab vulnerable to uplift due to:  

 reduced thickness (7” over drains)

 no waterstops at joints

 improper foundation (highly weathered rock)

 shallow rock anchorage

 defective drainage system

 inadequate reinforcement (single layer of nominal rebar)

 large concrete aggregate size (results in propensity for 
cracking/spalling at keys and over drains)

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

8



5

Oroville Dam Spillway Remediation and Improvement
continued

 Independent Forensic Team 2nd interim memorandum
Re. Emergency Spillway

• Significant depth of erodible rock/soil in orientation that allowed 
rapid headcutting towards crest control.

• Hillside topography that concentrated flow and increased erosion.

• Insufficient energy dissipation

• No erosion protection downstream of crest structure

 An additional forensic team memo, on human and 
organizational factors, is expected later in November.

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

9

Oroville Dam Spillway Remediation and Improvement
continued

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

10



6

Sisk Dam Seismic Stability & Dam Raise Study 

 Corrective Action Study (CAS)
• Four non-structural alternatives (must be listed, but not practical):

Alternative 1: Do Nothing

Alternative 2: Early Warning System

Alternative 3: Reservoir restriction (permanent)

Alternative 4: Cut breach in dam (permanent dewatering)

• Three structural alternatives:

Alternative 5: 12-foot crest raise with berms and face filters

Alternative 6: 18-foot crest raise with berms and face filters

Alternative 7: 25-foot crest raise with berms and face filters

 The concurrent dam raise concept has been dropped

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

11

Sisk Dam Seismic Stability & Dam Raise Study 
continued

 Corrective Action Study (CAS)
• A 5-day Value Planning study was held in August 2016:  Purpose was to 

investigate additional “out of the box” alternatives to reduce risk of 
seismic failure of Sisk Dam.  Four alternatives were developed:
1) Optimize crest raise

2) Groundwater banking - partial offset for San Luis restriction storage loss

3) Maximum pool timeframe limit

4) Alternative off-stream dam site - partial offset for San Luis restriction storage 
loss

• Alternatives 2-4 were ultimately rejected, but an optimized crest raise (6-
feet with altered stability berms) was considered worthy of carrying 
forward

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

12



7

Sisk Dam Seismic Stability & Dam Raise Study 
continued

• Resent work re. deformation analyses:  Additional analyses were done 
(in Feb ‘17) at the recommendation of consultant review board (CRB) 
using updated (2016) earthquake rupture forecast information.

- For 12-foot raise with berm alternative

- 5,000 year earthquake on Ortigalita fault

Key Finding:  South valley section (SVS) could become statically unstable after 
earthquake and the previous berm alternative(s) didn’t address the SVS

• March 2017 CRB meeting – CRB recommends remedial measures for 
SVS (likely just a berm), so structural repair alternative is becoming 
more extensive

• Additional field exploration and analysis are necessary to develop the 
technical structural alternative

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

13

Sisk Dam Seismic Stability & Dam Raise Study 
continued

 Path Forward - Complete the CAS as previously scheduled and 
conduct additional field exploration concurrently with final design (so 
schedule as originally planned).  

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

14



8

Sisk Dam Seismic Stability & Dam Raise Study 
continued

COST CATAGORIES ESTIMATED  COST ($)
Project Management 3,000,000

CAS (30% Design) 14,600,000

Field Studies 2,000,000

Environmental/Cultural 2,200,000

Final Design 2,000,000

Mod Report/Economics 400,000

Public
involvement/Repayment 200,000

Procurement and Award 2,000,000

Construction 
Support/Management 35,000,000

Construction 620,000,000

Environmental Mitigation 3,000,000

Post Construction 
Documentation 500,000

Contingency 15,000,000
TOTAL SOD Modification Cost 700,000,000

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

15

Policy Issue:  
Executives from 
both DWR and 
USBR are working 
on the cost share 
agreement for 
construction and 
post-construction.

Perris Dam – Remediation of Seismic Deficiency

 Embankment Stability Piece:
• $75.5M Contract with Pulice Construction (NTBW on 8/20/14)

- Stability berms, deep soil-cement mixing, relief wells

• Status:  ~ 97% work completed; ~95% time expended

• Remaining work:  relief well development, site restoration, drainage, 
paving

• Original Completion date 11/15/17; current completion date 2/15/18

- Main causes of delay:  difficulty finding competent rock foundation in 
right abutment, need to enhance relief wells due to high pressures

• Final Costs expected to be $85M-$87M (includes $2.9M in overages and 
$7.9M in adjustments/change orders)

• O&M working with DSOD and Consultant review board on removal of 
restriction and refill plan (ideally, approval gained by end of 2017)

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

16



9

Perris Dam – Remediation of Seismic Deficiency
continued

 Outlet Tower Stability Piece:
• Detailed structural analysis indicated tower can withstand expected 

earthquake, but access bridge/connections need enhancement

• So, scope of proposed mods decreased to just modifications to the 
access bridge.

• Status:  Design & permitting phase

 Emergency Release Facility Piece:
• Scope:  Design and construct improvement to the channel to safely route 

maximum releases from an emergency dewatering around an urbanized 
development.  Estimated cost: ~$44M.  Completion date:  April 2021

• Status:  planning/design completed, routing EIR for final comments

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

17

Thermalito Plant Post-fire Restoration

Three Phases of Work following Nov 22, 2012 Incident

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

18

Phase Elements Status Cost

Fire
Cleanup

Debris removal, toxic residue 
cleanup immediately following fire

Completed 
April ‘14

$96M

Recovery
Structural repairs, HVAC system 
replaced, lighting, painting, water 
by-pass channel repairs

Completed
May ‘16

Restoration

Plant Restoration: AC/DC, control, 
and protection systems, Units 2 & 3 
refurbishment - $112.8M
Additional Restoration: Unit 1 (new, 
high efficient Kaplan turbine) and 
Unit 4 refurbishments, roof/gutter 
replacement. By-pass gate 
refurbishment. $26.3M

In Progress

$139.1M ($10M of 
this amount will 
come from Cap & 
Trade for new unit 
1 runner)

Total Cost = $235.1M
$225M on conservation capital



10

Thermalito Plant Post-fire Restoration
continued

 Status of Restoration Phase Components
• Unit 1:  Complete Mechanical Refurbishment

- Runner replaced with new, higher efficiency, 7-blade Kaplan turbine

- Total cost: $14.85M (of which $10M reimbursed from Cap & Trade)

- Started 4/10/15; Completed 8/30/17

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

19

Thermalito Plant Post-fire Restoration
continued

 Status of Restoration Phase Components
• Unit 2 Complete Mechanical Refurbishment

- Existing runner repaired, unit stacked & aligned

- Total cost: $9M (on schedule and on budget)

- Started 9/20/15; Completed 6/30/17

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

20



11

Thermalito Plant Post-fire Restoration
continued

 Status of Restoration Phase Components
• Unit 3 Complete Mechanical Refurbishment

- Existing runner repaired, unit stacked & aligned

- Total cost: $9M (on schedule and on budget)

- Started 3/1/16; Planned completion 12/30/17

- Project is on schedule and on budget

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

21

Thermalito Plant Post-fire Restoration
continued

 Status of Restoration Phase Components
• Unit 4 Complete Mechanical Refurbishment

- Existing runner repaired, unit stacked & aligned

- Total cost: $5.75M

- Started 10/10/14; mechanical completed 3/15/16

- Project is on schedule and on budget

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

22



12

Thermalito Plant Post-fire Restoration
continued

Work Components Remaining
• Wiring, oil systems, water pipe connections

• Unit 4 component refurbishment/replacement

• Switchyard acceptance/energized

• Mechanical alignment of all units

• Test all units

• SCADA commissioning

 All Plant Systems Operational/Fully Functioning: Jan 1, 2019

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

23

Questions??

SWC FY 2017-18 Infrastructure Objectives
November 16, 2017 Update

24



6-C 

Page 1 of 2 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
DECEMBER 5, 2017 

 
RE: OCTOBER 2017 WATER USE REDUCTION FIGURES 
 
Desert Water Agency and its customers achieved a 16% percent reduction in potable 
water production during October 2017 compared to the same month in 2013 – the 
baseline year used by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to 
measure statewide conservation achievements. DWA continues to report its production 
to the state on a monthly basis, despite mandatory conservation ending in April 2017.  

 
Staff is also tracking the water use compared to the threshold in the rate study regarding 
the proposed drought surcharge. This trigger was not met this month and the cumulative 
since January is far below the 10% trigger (we are 18.5% above the baseline). 

DWA is asking its customers to save 10-13% compared to 2013 to help achieve long-
term sustainability. The cumulative savings beginning in June of 2016 when we put our 
10-13% target in place is 19%. 

On the following page is additional information for this month.  
 
 

20

25

15

23

39

33

22
18.5

8

16

21

14

29

33

24

15

28

18

11

15.5

10

16

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

Savings and Targets

2016 2017 Cumulative (19%) Target (10-13%) 



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

October 2017 water production  2,358.05 AF 

October 2013 water production   2,809.54 AF 

Percent changed in this month per drought surcharge baseline 
(October 2015) 

8.46% increase 

Quantity of potable water delivered for all commercial, industrial, and 
institutional users for the reporting month 

736.38 AF 

The percentage of the Total Monthly Potable Water Production going 
to residential use only for the reporting month 

68.81% 

Population (inclusive of seasonal residents) 106,315 

Estimated R-GPCD  160.43 

How many public complaints of water waste or violation of 
conservation rules were received during the reporting month? 

33 

How many contacts (written/ verbal) were made with customers for 
actual/ alleged water waste or for a violation of conservation rules? 

13 

How many formal warning actions (e.g.: written notifications, warning 
letters, door hangers) were issued for water waste or for a violation 
of conservation rules? 

9 

How many penalties were issued for water waste or for a violation of 
conservation rules? 

0 

Comments: The Agency’s service area is highly seasonal making population analysis a 
complex task. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) analyzes data on a 
per capita basis.  
 
Historically, DWA has submitted data based on the permanent population of the service 
area; however that data does not accurately reflect water use in DWA’s service area which 
has a highly seasonal population. Based on local data, the correct population is higher than 
previously reported. The Residential Gallons Per Capita Per Day (R-GPCD) is being 
submitted using the corrected population.  
 
DWA would like it noted that the amount of fresh water outflow to the ocean during the 
month of October was 677,716 acre feet. Additionally, since it began recycling water Desert 
Water Agency has reclaimed 93,678 acre feet. If our recycled water production for this 
month was taken into consideration against our potable production, the conservation 
achieved would have been several percentage points higher. 
 



















































X:\Kim\Public Information (PI)\PI 2017\PI Activities 2017\11-17 OC Activities.doc 

7-B 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

 

OUTREACH & CONSERVATION 

ACTIVITIES 
 

November 2017 
Activities: 

   11/01  DWA hosted a Fall tour to Snow Creek, Whitewater Hydro and Mission Creek. 
   11/01  Ashley Metzger attended and presented at CV Water Counts Academy. 
   11/02  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ on the 2017 replenishment 

milestone. 
   11/02  Ashley Metzger was interviewed on the Joey English radio show. 

  
11/04  DWA provided water coolers, cups and bottles for the Palm Springs Pride 5K 

Run/Walk. 
  

11/08  President Cioffi and Ashley Metzger attended Coffee with DWA at Ristretto. 
  

11/08  Vicki Petek completed 4 turf buy back post inspections. 
   11/08  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ on updating irrigation timers. 

  
11/08  Ashley Metzger attended CV Water Counts Academy. 

  
11/11  DWA provided the water trailer and cups for the Palm Springs Air Museum Veteran’s 

Day event. 
  

11/14-17  Board members and staff attended the NWRA conference in Tucson, AZ. 
  

11/18  Ashley Metzger led the CV Water Counts Academy tour. 
  

11/20  Vicki Petek completed 1 turf buy back post inspection. 
  

11/22  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ on Thanksgiving conservation tips. 
  

11/23  DWA provided the water trailer, cups and bottles for Palm Springs Marathon Runner’s 
Wild Turkey Trot 5K Run/Walk. 

  
11/28  Vicki Petek completed 1 turf buy back post inspection. 

  
11/28-30  Board members and staff attended the ACWA conference in Anaheim. 

 

Public Information Releases/eBlasts:     

 
November 20:  Thanksgiving water saving tips – website, social media 

 
November 21:  Desert Water Agency paving – social media 

 
November 22:  DWA finishing work on 2017 pipeline projects – website  

 
November 27:  Supreme Court denies review in water rights case – press release, website, social media 

 
Upcoming Events 

 
December 6,    8:15 to 9:15 - Coffee with DWA at Ernest Coffee 

 
December 16,  7:30 to 11:00 - Santa Paws 5K (not staffed) 

 
December 16,  8:00 to 1:00 - DWA at Palm Springs Farmer’s Market 
 



Language Sessions % Sessions

1. en-us 4,217 95.82%

2. en-ca 73 1.66%

3. en-gb 30 0.68%

4. es-xl 9 0.20%

5. ko 8 0.18%

6. zh-cn 7 0.16%

7. fr-fr 6 0.14%

8. c 5 0.11%

9. en-au 4 0.09%

10. pt-br 4 0.09%

Audience Overview

Nov 1, 2017 - Nov 30, 2017

Overview

 Sessions

… Nov 8 Nov 15 Nov 22 Nov 29

250250

500500

Sessions

4,401
Users

3,464
Pageviews

9,641

Pages / Session

2.19
Avg. Session Duration

00:02:00
Bounce Rate

44.38%

% New Sessions

64.55%

New Visitor Returning Visitor

35.4%

64.6%

© 2017 Google

All Users
100.00% Sessions

DWA main site

All Web Site Data GO TO REPORT

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?utm_source=pdfReportLink#report/visitors-overview/a90622633w134355996p138504838/?_u.date00=20171101&_u.date01=20171130/


 
       

 

 

Desert Water Agency  
Facebook Analytics 

November 2017 



 

 



 
 



 

Desert Water Agency  
Twitter Analytics 
 November 2017 

 

 

 

 


	120517 Board Agenda
	Item 2 110717 Board Minutes
	Item 3 120517 GM report
	Item 5 120517 Oct Sec Treasury Rpt
	Item 6A SWC_ MEMO TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NOVEMBER 16, 2017 BOARD MEETING (DESERT)-c2
	Additional SWC Supplemental Board Material Nov 16.pdf
	Agenda Item 7


	Item 6C October 2017 Production Staff Report
	Item 7A 120517 Nov O&C Media
	Item 7B  120517 Nov O&C Activities



